Exhibit 2
Re: post-hearing schedule for the Deemer Road Cluster SUB matter

Bell, Kathy M. <kbell@cob.org>
Fri 9/6/2024 10:11 AM
To:Ali Taysi <ali@avtplanning.com>;Bowker, Kristina J. <kbowker@cob.org>

[l]J 2 attachments (7 MB)
Posting - 4056 Deemer Road; NOD Consolidated Permit.pdf;

Ms. BowkKer,

This email service as official notice that the City did not receive an appeal of the Consolidated
Permit, which is entered into the record as Attachment 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kathy Bell | Senior Planner
Planning & Community Development Dept., City of Bellingham
360.778.8347 kbell@cob.org

= The Bellingham Plan will help shape the city’s future. Learn how you can take
b
o Py part!

The Bellingham Plan | Engage Bellingham

Note: My incoming/outgoing e-mail messages are subject to public disclosure requirements per RCW
42.56

From: Bowker, Kristina J. <kbowker@cob.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 6:57 PM

To: Bell, Kathy M. <kbell@cob.org>; Ali Taysi <ali@avtplanning.com>; rwallis66@gmail.com
<rwallise6@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: post-hearing schedule for the Deemer Road Cluster SUB matter

Please forward to the parties of record this post-hearing schedule for the Deemer Road Cluster SUB
matter, and if possible please post online.

« The record is held open two business days through 8/30 for post-hearing written public comment
from people who were not able to testify at hearing due to technology or access issues.

« Ifno post-hearing comment, the 10 business day decision deadline is 9/16.

« If yes we get post hearing comment, responses by Staff and Applicant are due by 9/4, and the 10

day decision issuance deadline would be 9/18.

Please ﬁnderstand, the record is held open only for written public comment from people who were unable
to participate in the virtual hearing for technology related reasons.

:l‘he record is also held open for:




e AttI: Notice of Decision issued 8/16
e  AttJ: affidavit of posting hearing notice from Applicant
e Exhibit 2: confirmation from Ms. Bell of whether or not the type 2 permit was appealed (email is

fine)

Thank you!

Sharon Rice
Hearing Examiner



